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From: Ross Goodson [rgoodson@seniorhelpers.com]
Sent: Monday, January 04, 2010 12:31 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of Address - Talgood Enterprises, LLC

Talgood Enterprises, LLC wished to file a change of address as follows:

Old Street & Mailing Address: 1335 Old Dixie Hwy
Suite 30
Lake Park FL 33403

New Street and Mailing Address: 3896 Burns Rd
Suite 103
Palm Beach Gardens FL 33410

If you have any questions please contact me at the number beiow.

Ross Goodson

Vice President

Serving Palm Beach & Martin County
Office: 561-842-1932

Fax: 5661-842-7784
http://iwww.seniorhelpers.com/location/1216
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication and any accompanying document(s) are

confidential and privileged. They are intended for the sole use of the addressee. If you receive this
transmission in error, you are advised that any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any
action in reliance upon the communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication
in error, please contact our office by email or by telephone at (561) 842-1932 and immaediately delete all

copies of this communication. Thank you.
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